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June 18, 2021

MEMO
To: Rennae Meno

Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja

Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes

Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Bill No. 152-36 (COR)

Häfa Adai,

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules and subject to §6.01(d)(1), Rule VI

of our Standing Rules, I am forwarding the referral of Bill No. 152-36 (COR) — Telo T. Taitague, Sabina

Flores Perez, Joanne Brown - “AN ACT TO CLOSE INACTIVE GOVERNMENT OF GUAM

SPECIAL FUND ACCOUNTS, AND TO REPEAL ENABLING LEGISLATION OF SUCH
INACTIVE GOVERNMENT OF GUAM SPECIAL FUND ACCOUNTS, AS RECOMMENDED BY THE

OFFICE OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY (OPA) PURSUANT TO OPA REPORT NO. 19-02.”

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred to the Committee on General Government Operations,
Appropriations, and Housing, chaired by Senator Joe S. San Agustin.

I also request that the same be forwarded to the prime sponsor of the subject bill.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules

Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Muña Barnes

Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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